City of Milford, Connecticut

- Founded 1639 -
70 West River Street - Milford, CT 064603317
Tel 2037833245  PAX 203.783-3303

Planning and Zoning Website: wenw.ci.milford.ct.us David B. Sulkis, A.LC.P,
Office E-maik planning@ch.milford.ct.us City Planner
September 22, 2008

Ms. Eileen Arisian

2 Orland Street

Milford, CT 06460

RE: 2 Orland Street corner Bayshore Drive, Milford, CT 06460
Dear Ms. Axisian:

This office has received a Certificate of Building Compliance stating that the work that has been
done on the sbove-mentioned dwelling is complete and the dwelling is ready for occupancy.

However, prior o the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance, this office will need a
current As-Built survey (stated on permit application) along with a height certification. Attached
is a copy of the requirements for As-Built Surveys.

Once this information has been received and reviewed the Certificate of Zoning Compliance will
be released (barring any unforeseen problems). :

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very pyuly yours, j‘x
Linda Stock

Zoning Enforcement Officer
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